Kachina Kennel Club Capers FEBRUARY 2021



Officers and Directors

Marilyn Casiano, President 623-363-2567

Sue Caniff, Vice Pres., 602-502-1265

Stephanie Clark Secretary 623-980-9662 Dawn

Fennewald Treasurer, 602-330-8909 Susan Miller

Director, 602-578-8950 Marilyn Pauley

Director, 602-843-0219 Ashley Jimenez

Director, 602-326-7603 Newsletter Editor -

Marilyn Casiano

KACHINA GENERAL MEETING VIA "ZOOM" IS SCHEDULED FOR 6:30 PM, MARCH 16, 2021. ZOOM INVITATION TO THE MEETING WILL BE SENT TO ALL MEMBERS AND ON THE WEEKEND PRIOR TO THE MEETING;

Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members. Member dues are \$15.00 for Family or \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. Please remit all new membership applications and dues to the KKC Secretary.

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except July & August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave., Glendale, AZ 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are the second Tuesday of each month at the same location

Kachina Kennel Club General Membership Meeting Minutes – February 16, 2021

Members in attendance were Stephanie Clark, Dawn Fennewald, Susan Miller, Marilyn Casiano, Jeff Newbill, Mike Doty, Dean Doty, Yvonne Cockrill, Sue Caniff, Leeann Stusnick, Phoebe Perkins, and Andy Koziol. Guests included Debbie Boehm, Carolyn Quinlin and Denise

The Zoom meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm by President Marilyn Casiano. Andy K made a motion to accept the January 2021 general membership minutes and Mike Doty 2nd the motion. The motion carried.

President – No report

Vice President – No report

Secretary – No report

Treasurer – Dawn gave a complete financial report giving the amount in the checking account. All club bills are paid in full. An invoice has been sent to the AKC, in the amount of \$1426.20 for expenses due to the Juniors Only show the club hosted.

A motion was made by Mike Doty to accept the treasurers report as presented. Dean Doty seconded and the motion carried.

Show Report – There was nothing new to report on the January 2022 show.

Unfinished Business – Tami Kapphahn's membership application was read. Mike Doty made a motion to accept Tami into the general membership of the club and Yvonne seconded the motion. All club members in attendance were in favor.

The slate for the club's upcoming election has been published and shared with the general membership. Kudos that the nominating committee completed this before the "due date" set forth by our constitution and bylaws.

New Business – The board has discussed a proposal of hosting two trials for obedience, one would be novice only. Dawn stated that more answers would be needed from the AKC in regard to how this could impact our 2022 show. It is the hope that in the 2 shows allowed per year, these will not count towards those shows. Dean made a motion to accept this proposal after questions have been answered by the AKC. This will happen before the next board or general membership meeting. Susan seconded the motion and all present were in favor.

Dean Doty made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 pm and Susan seconded the motion. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned.

Club dues are past due and should be sent immediately to:
Dawn Fennewald
3518 E Janice Way
Phoenix, AZ 85032

*****Paying your dues will insure continuous time as a member.****

Respectfully Submitted, Stephanie Clark KKC Secretary

KACHINA KENNEL CLUB 2021 SLATE OF OFFICERS & DIRECTORS.

VICE PRESIDENT
YVONNE COCKRILL
MIKE DOTY
TREASURER
DAWN FENNEWALD - INCUMBENT
DIRECTORS
SUSAN MILLER-BRITTANINCUMBENT
JEFF NEWBILL

ANDREA KOZOIL

BRAG N' CRY'S

Lighthouse Without Question Itz You ~ Derin took a long trip to Florida only needing 1 point to finish her CH title. She finished by winning Best of Winners, for a 5 point major, at the Central Florida Kerry Blue Terrier Club Speciality. The next day she won Best of Opposite Sex at the Supported Central Florida Kerry Blue Terrier Club specialty for a 5 point major towards her Grand Champion title. The last day of the Ocala circuit she won Best of Breed over many ranked male specials, for another 5 point major and also making her the #1 bitch in the United States. She came home a finished Champion and with 18 points, all 3 majors, all 3 competition wins towards her Grand Champion title.



Lighthouse I Put A Spell On You ~ Lennox won Best Bred By Exhibitor and won BBE Terrier Group 1 in Ocala. She was shown by co breeder/ co owner Ashley Jimenez. She picked up more points in Florida, coming home with all her single points and only needing her majors to finish her Champion title

